

From: O'Connor, Mary
To: Carl Huie
Date: 1/16/03 10:12AM
Subject: Navini Experimental - Consent

13
~~ST03~~ ST03

Carl,

Here is the e-mail we received from WorldCom Broadband Solutions giving their consent to the experimental. Please let me know if you need anything further!

-----Original Message-----

From: Rick Lamontagne [mailto:rick.lamontagne@wcom.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2002 11:56 AM

To: Brown, Neil E Jr [CC]; kanwar.jolly@wcom.com; Yang Weng (E-mail)

Cc: Bruce Deer (E-mail)

Subject: RE: KC trial

Neil;

We have looked at your proposal and our analysis shows that we should not see any interference from your two sites as designed. Our analysis also shows that channel E4 should be used. WBS will support your KC experimental application for channel E4.

Don't hesitate to call if you have questions.

Rick

Mary N. O'Connor

Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP

2700 N St, NW

(202) 383-3351 phone

783-5851 FAX